

Home

This Open Trust Taxonomy for OAuth2 operates under the [Kantara Initiative IPR Policies - Option Patent and Copyright Reciprocal Royalty Free with Opt-Out to \(RAND\)](#)

[JOIN THE OTTO WG](#) | [SUBSCRIBE](#) | [MAILMAN ARCHIVE](#) | [GITHUB](#)

The working group will develop the basic structures needed for the creation of multi-party federations between OAuth2 entities. The intent is to create a foundation of trust and drive down the cost of collaboration by publishing technical and legal information. These structures will include the set of APIs and related data structures enabling an OAuth entity to manage which entities it trusts and for other OAuth entities to discover members of the federation and details of the services.

The Work Group is necessary to bring together collaborators from existing SAML federations and the OAuth community to collaborate on a draft solution that meets their shared goals in this area and takes into account lessons learned from the past ten years of SAML.

Specifically, this Work Group is responsible for:

- Developing a set of use cases and requirements that are specific enough to guide the specification design work
- Developing a set of modular draft specifications meeting these use cases and requirements
- Overseeing the contribution of each resulting draft specification to a standards-setting organization

Read the full [charter](#).

Co-Chairs:

Michael Schwartz

Janusz Ulanowski, HEAnet

Secretary:

tbd

Dial-In:

Teleconference Info:

Skype: +

North American Dial-In: +1-201

Room Code:

International Toll

Austria +43 (0)

Belgium +32 (0)

Canada +1 (201)

France +33 (0)

Germany +49 (0)

Ireland +353 (0)

Italy +39

Spain +34 (9)

Switzerland +41 (0)

United Kingdom +44 (0)

Navigate space

Recently Updated

[Participant roster](#)

Dec 13, 2018 • updated by Isabella Novais • [view change](#)

[Participant roster](#)

Jun 11, 2018 • updated by Alicia Pascal • [view change](#)

[Calendar](#)

Feb 26, 2018 • updated by Oliver Maerz • [view change](#)

[OTTO June Update](#)

Jun 08, 2017 • created by Michael Schwartz

[OTTO May Update](#)

May 17, 2017 • created by Michael Schwartz

[April 2017 OTTO Update](#)

Apr 12, 2017 • updated by Michael Schwartz • [view change](#)

[Participant roster](#)

[Feb 20, 2017](#) • updated by Oliver Maerz • view change

[OTTO Update Jan 2017](#)

[Feb 02, 2017](#) • created by Michael Schwartz

[Meetings and Minutes](#)

[Jan 19, 2017](#) • updated by Andrew Hughes • view change

[Meetings and Minutes Archive](#)

[Jan 19, 2017](#) • updated by Andrew Hughes • view change

[Home](#)

[Jul 06, 2016](#) • updated by Oliver Maerz • view change

[Draft Recommendations](#)

[Jun 01, 2015](#) • created by Oliver Maerz

[Quarterly reports](#)

[Jun 01, 2015](#) • created by Oliver Maerz

[Meetings and Minutes Archive](#)

[Jun 01, 2015](#) • created by Oliver Maerz

[WG - Open Trust Taxonomy for OAuth2](#)

[Jun 01, 2015](#) • updated by Oliver Maerz